

F1 Response

After reading the article Formula 1 2020 Season - Coronavirus, Covid 19 update written by Mr Moffatt I had the following thoughts and comments.

Commented [kM1]: Opening paragraph explains what you're writing about.

I thought the article was quite exciting to read, as it told about the start of the racing season after Coronavirus had cancelled earlier races. I thought the heading could have been a little bigger and maybe in bold text so it would stand out more.

Commented [kM2]: Opens with a positive comment and then one criticism, but in a polite way.

I thought it might have given a list of the 8 races arranged so far and an explanation of why Austria was chosen as the first race.

Commented [kM3]: Adds more thoughts about what the reader wanted to know. It states 8 races, why only give 1?

I wonder what some of the drivers or fans thought about the restart date and if they think that the Covid 19 measures implemented are good enough.

Commented [kM4]: Again, posing more questions about what has been written.

Response written by David L.